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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 3:50 PM


To: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Garwin Yip; Barbara Byrne


Subject: Some ideas...


Attachments: NMFS DRAFT DOCUMENT ROC ON LTO POSSIBLE SOLUTIONS.docx; Shasta Reservoir


operational flexibility with WR reintroduction 042919.docx; SRS.docx


All,


Here is a quick download of some of the ideas on my scratch pad. I would definitely want some review,


comparing this to what Barb has, and needs editing before sharing. I am also again sharing the two other


documents that Reclamation already has.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location. 


The linked image cannot be displayed.  
The file may have been moved,  
renamed, or deleted. Verify that the  
link points to the correct file and  
location.  

The linked image cannot be 

displayed.  The file may have  
been moved, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link 

points to the correct file and 

location. 


The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or 

deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location. 


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

